SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF REGENTS
ACADEMIC AFFAIRS FORMS

Authority to Offer an Existing Course

SDSU Agriculture & Biological Sciences / Biology & Microbiology
Institution Division/Department

Dennis D. Hedge 1/3/2018
Institutional Approval Signature Date

1. Is this a request to offer an existing common course or an existing unique course (approval
will change course status from unique to common)?

Common Course
Unique Course

2. Provide the complete description as it appears in the system database including pre-
requisites and co-requisites.

Prefix & No. Course Title Credits

BIOL 743 Cell Biology 3

Course Description |
Emphasis on the integration of structure and function in the cell.

Pre-
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USD Approval:

From: "Helenurm, Kaius"

Date: 18 September 2017 at 13:47:40 GMT-5

To: "Brozel, Volker"

Subject: Re: Request for permission to offer course
Volker,

Sure, no problem.

Kaius

On Sep 16, 2017, at 12:28 PM, Brozel, VVolker wrote:
Hello Dr Helenurm,
We are in process of splitting BIOS 662 Advanced Molecular and Cellular Biology (6Cr) into two 3 credit courses:
1. BIOS 662 Advanced Molecular Biology (3Cr)
2. “Advanced Cell Biology” (3Cr)
We were going to request a new course code for this, but then discovered that you offer BIOL 743 Cell Biology
(3Cr) at USD. I would like to request your permission to offer BIOL 743 Cell Biology (3Cr) at SDSU on the
Brookings campus only.
Thank you for your kind consideration,

Volker

Volker Brozel
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